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Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission
P.O. Box 1489 | Tallahassee, FL 32302-1489 | (850) 410-8600

November 24, 2014

CRIMINAL JUSTICE STANDARDS AND TRAINING COMMISSION
TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM 2014-17

TO: Criminal Justice Training Center Directors

FROM: Director Dean Registe_r_f,m..
Criminal Justice Professionalism

SUBJECT: Curriculum Alert 2014-24 First Aid Proficiencies

On September 25, 2014, the Curriculum Section issued Curriculum Alert 2014-24 for the CMS
First Aid for Criminal Justice Officers Course regarding revisions of several proficiency skills.
The skills are related to bleeding control for soft tissue and extremity injuries. The revisions
require a change to Form CJSTC-5 CMS First Aid Performance Evaluation.

The proposed 2014-2015 Rule Packet, including revisions to Form CJSTC-5, have been
approved by the Commission, and are expected to be final in late May or June 2015. Because
of the delay in the final adoption of Form CJSTC-5, the changes referenced in Curriculum Alert
2014-24 cannot be carried out until the new form becomes effective. Therefore, the changes
issued in the curriculum alert will be postponed until July 1, 2015.

In addition to changes to the CMS First Aid for Criminal Justice Officers Course, the CMS First
Aid Instructor Course will also be updated to become effective on July 1, 2015.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Bureau Chief Dwight Floyd at

dwightfloyd@fdle.state.fl.us or (850) 410-8675.
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